Bonnx Anfinson
From: Roberts, Chris (| A

Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 2:55 PM
To: Bonny Anfinson

Subject: Days of '76 Campground
Attachments: Daysof76Campground10212025.pdf
Hello Bonny,

Thank you for taking a couple minutes today to discuss the revised estimate for refinishing the exterior stain at the office
building of the Days of ‘76 Campground. The new estimate includes Media-blasting the exterior to bring the logs back to
a more natural/new look for the following reasons:

e Previous stain jobs have trapped dirt and debris between layers of stain and cannot be removed without the
blasting procedure.

e Over time, the logs themselves have become discolored on various parts of the building. An example would be
the lower back side of the building (along Crescent Street) has become pitted and discolored from snow being
plowed against the building. The media-blast will remove the pitting and discoloration, allowing the new stain
to provide a better layer of protection for the historic logs.

All-in-all, the building will be better preserved with the added maintenance of media-blasting, in addition to the
stain. Please reach out with any additional questions.

Thank you,

Chris Roberts
Days of ‘76
Deadwood, SD



JORGENSEN LOG HOMES INC.

ESTIMATE PREPARED FOR: October 21, 2025

Days of ‘76 Campground
ATTN: Shana

LOCATION: Days of '76 Campground

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PREFORMED: Jorgensen Log Homes, Inc. proposes to
provide material and labor for the following:

ESTIMATE:
Powerwash and stain log walls, log posts and rails $ 11,860.00
Media-blast exterior $  9,600.00
Replace (4) 5’ posts and 4 sections of rail § 4,850.00

AT,
A,

All work to be performed in a quality workmanlike manner.
All costs are subject to Applicable South Dakota State Sales and Excise Tax.



